

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request

Issued by:

u-blox AG
Zürcherstrasse 68
CH-8800 Thalwil / Switzerland
Phone: +41 44 722 74 44
Fax: +41 44 722 74 47
info@u-blox.com

Receiver:

Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC Class II Permissive Change on FCC ID: XPYTOBYL201

Dear Examiner,

We hereby request a Class II Permissive Change of the originally granted FCC ID: XPYTOBYL201

The changes described at point 1 listed below do not effect the equipment compliance to the relevant FCC rules.

The changes made to the module are only relevant to band 13, It has been performed output power and radiated emissions relating to relating to FCC part (15b, 27C), as result, no degradation has been detected. The measurements are in line with the old HW (certified on 03/28, 2019) . i.e. less than 1dB different (exceed +/- 0.5 dB only)

References:

1. Change Description Delta SW HW Description TOBY-L201 and MPC1-L201
2. Bill of Materials SE_L24_BM_218C01
3. Schematics SE_L24_HS_218C01
4. Radio Test Report Part 15b, 27C test report:

Author	Piero Emanuele Laudicina	Department:	cert	Page:	1/3
Filename	FCC_Class2_Permissive_Change_XPYTOBYL201_0.4				
M102 Rev. 1	Copyright © 2013 u-blox Italia S.p.A. All rights reserved			Confidential	

5. Test Setup Photos

MDE_UBLOX_2015_FCC_01

MDE_UBLOX_2015_FCC_Photo_Setups



Giulio Comar, Certification Manager

u-blox Italia S.p.A. con socio unico Via Stazione di Prosecco, 15 34010 - Sgonico (Trieste) Italy

u-blox Italia S.p.A. is a wholly owned subsidiary of u-blox AG

Author	Piero Emanuele Laudicina	Department:	cert	Page:	2/3
Filename	FCC_Class2_Permissive_Change_XPYTOBYL201_0.4				
M102 Rev. 1	Copyright © 2013 u-blox Italia S.p.A. All rights reserved			Confidential	

Author	Piero Emanuele Laudicina	Department:	cert	Page:	3/3
Filename	FCC_Class2_Permissive_Change_XPYTOBYL201_0.4				
M102 Rev. 1	Copyright © 2013 u-blox Italia S.p.A. All rights reserved			Confidential	